SAN FRANCISCO
RECREATION London N. Breed, Mayor

& PARKS Philip A. Ginsburg, General Manager

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Philip A. Ginsburg, General Manager
Recreation and Park Department

DATE: November 15, 2022

SUBJECT: Retroactive — Grant Accept and Expend - California Department of
Parks and Recreation Habitat Conservation Fund Grant for the Twin Peaks Trails
Improvement Project

The Grant Accept and Expend is retroactive because the grant contract performance
period is backdated to July 1, 2022, the date that State funding was appropriated for the
grant program.

The Habitat Conservation Fund Grants will announced in Fall 2022.
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